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Mr, Cerroll L. Tyler
Yanaper, Santz Fe Cperations Office
Albuguerque, New Mexico

Dear Mr, Tyvler: BEST AVA . BE CO ‘

The best estimetes which can te mefe at present with respect to
the use of the Eniwetol Proving Ground following Operetion Ivy are
given below in rerly to your request of April 25, 1952, reference T-6,
These estim=tes c2nnot be considered firm at this time anc are sub-
jeet to very consicerrtle change c“epending upon the results of Ivy
and further theoretical en” developmentzl work,

1, As stated in my letter to General Fields of April 16, 1952,
of which you have a copy, the best estimate of the dete for
. the first Eniwetok operstion following Ivy is September-
(’,\,\f\:- October, 1953. Specifically, it is thought likely thk=t the
testing rhase of the operetion would recuire =zbout three
nonths during the lsst four months of calendar year 1953,

2. Present plens envisage a totel of 3 ¢ 1 tower or ground
shots, no crop tests.
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R"I?ELE D It wouléd not be safe to assume that thé
need not be evacuated for this shot unless we learn

in Ivy thet the effects from large-yiels detonstions are
less demaging than presently enticipsted.

The other shots being considered are sufficiently
smell thet evecuestiorn of the Atoll may be unnecesszry, yet
too large to shoot on towers on the surfece in Neveda JQ‘

Thesg,tests will be ancillary ‘
ﬂand will require extensive instrumentation of the
magnitude and complexity of thet for the Greenhouee George

test,
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Thus, present thinking at the Los Alsmos Scientific L-boratory
indicetes a test operation at Eniwetok in the fall of 1953, of some-
what greater magnitude than Operstion Ivy. In general, the same
type ené magnitude of assistance will be requested of the Depsrtment
of Defense es for Ivy with the exceptions, (1) ¢ro s will

robe not be done ans (2)
The testing perioé wi
th~t for Ivy.

T probebly be comewhat longer than

I trust the sbove estimste of the situation will assist you
in planning .

Very truly yours,

BEST AVAILABLE COPY

Criginel Signed by K. E, Bradbury

K=B/hge X. E. Bratbury
Directer
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